Jennifer Swokowski
*

From: Cheryl Grall

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 8:19 AM

To: Paul Krock

Cc: Haelee Tlachac; Jennifer Swokowski

Subject: RE: Crime Prevention Committee Resignation
Attachments: Buchko CPC Resignation.png

Thank you for the information, I'll update list of vacant positions.

From: Paul Krock <pkrock@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 8:17 AM

To: Cheryl Grall <CGrall@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Crime Prevention Committee Resignation

Good Morning Cheryl,

Heather Buchko has decided to resign from the Crime Prevention Committee effective yesterday, February 5, 2026. See
the attached screenshot/email from Heather.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Sgt. Paul Krock

Crime Prevention Sergeant
Manitowoc Police Department
Phone: (920) 686-6576

Fax: (920) 686-6588



QReply E)Replyall S Forward
Thu 2/5/2026 5:31 P14

: EHB - Heather Buchko <hbuchko@gmail.com>

External: Re: February Crime Prevention Committee Meeting
To Paulkrock
Hi Paul.

1 apologize for the short notice.
Due to my limited availability, | must regrettably resign from the Crime Prevention Committee.

1t’s been a pleasure during my time on the board.

Sincerely,
Heather Buchko

On Jan 29, 2026, at 10:23 AM, Paul Krock <pkrock@manitowoc.arg> wrote:

Good Moming,

Attached to this email please find the agenda for our February Crime Prevention Committee Meeting which will be held next Thursday, February 5*, 2026 at 6:30 pm inside the Meeting/Training Room at
the Manitowoc Police Department. As always please let me know If you’re unable to attend this VERY important meeting.

Sgt. Paul Krock

Crime Prevention Sergeant
Manitowoc Police Department
Phone: {920) 686-6576

Fax: (920) 686-6588

<Agenda 02-05-2026.doc>



